
Matador Production Company
One Lincoln Centre • 5400 LBJ Freeway • Suite 1500 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

Voice 972.371.5284 • Fax 214.866.4832 
damold@matadorresources.com

Dana R. Arnold
Operations and Regulatory Counsel

ATTN: Mark Whitaker 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: CAL-MON 15 STATE #1 and #2 2/^74-
EDDY COUNTY, NM * -6 Zb “ 306 /

iM A W1715238563/iM A W1715238352

Dear Sir:

Matador Production Company (“Matador”) has added the required well identification signs 
in accordance with NMAC 19.15.16.8 for CAL-MON 15 STATE No. 001 and No. 002. 
As requested, please find photographs of the well site attached as Exhibit A hereto.

Please call or email me if you have any further concerns regarding this matter.

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions.

June 29, 2017
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